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To: Sumita Mukhoty
Subject: RE: First/Acceris Transfer application

From: Conway, Melissa S.
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2006 9:59 AM
To: 'sumita.muthoty@fcc.gov'

Subject: First/Acceris Transfer application

Sumita,
Per our discussion:

(1) You asked about which states the assets are located in that are involved in the Business being
transferred from Acceris to First. | confirmed that the relevant assets/customers are in all the contiguous
48 states, plus Hawaii and the District of Columbia, but not Alaska.

(2) Regarding the international 214 licenses. Acceris has a facilities-based license because it has
international switches. First has a resale only international 214 license because it does not have
international switches. The Business being acquired by First does not involve switches used for
international traffic -- the Business is resale only -- so First's resale 214 license is sufficient.

Do you require anything further? Please let me know -- thanks!
Melissa

Melissa Smith Conway

Kelley Drye & Warren LLP

NEW CONTACT INFORMATION AS OF MAY 8, 2006
3050 K Street NW, Suite 400

Washington, DC 20007

tel. 202.342.8552

fax 202.342.8451

Pursuant to Treasury Regulations, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication,
unless otherwise stated, is not intended and cannot be used for the purpose of avoiding tax-
related penalties.

The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged, confidential, and may be
protected from disclosure; please be aware that any other use, printing, copying, disclosure or
dissemination of this communication may be subject to legal restriction or sanction. If you think
that you have received this E-mail message in error, please reply to the sender.
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This E-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for viruses and are believed to be
free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received
and opened. However, it isthe responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no

responsibility is accepted by Kelley Drye & Warren LLP for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.
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